

ALIX KRAMER

48 Meserole St. Apt 4B
Brooklyn, NY 11206
(508) 801-2861
alixkramer@gmail.com



PERSONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND UNIQUE EXPERIENCES

Wrote an unpublished 31,000 word book at age 16.

Performed in front of crowds of hundreds for three years with my college a cappella group.

Honored Hero at age 12 with the Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America.

Graduated Northwestern University six months early.

Lived in Southern France and Paris for seven months and achieved French fluency.

Started my own photography business at age 17.

Elected governor of Girls State in 2013.

Advised on creative executive board for Northwestern's chapter of Zeta Tau Alpha sorority.

EXPERIENCE

Photo Editor Assistant

The Knot

Researched, gathered, edited, and organized photos. Corresponded with photographers and contributors. Assisted on set. Evaluated real weddings for online and print. Assisted on model calls and at bridal fashion week. (Sept 2016-Dec 2016)

Summer Intern

ChronicBabe.com

Posted to all social media platforms. Wrote posts for the website. Worked with 29 guest writers. Edited and scripted videos. Crafted and executed a marketing and pitching plan for the ChronicBabe book and website. (Summer of 2016)

Owner/Operator

Alix Kramer Photography

Owens and operates photography business for headshots and senior portraits as well as event photography. (2012-present)

Multimedia/Photographer Editor

STITCH Fashion Magazine

Oversaw all videos for online content. Acted as both videographer and video director. Oversaw all photo spreads for online and print. Acted as booth photographer and photoshoot director. (2014-2016)

Fashion Assistant

Rodarte

Helped dress models backstage at Rodarte's SS15 New York Fashion Week show. (2014)

EDUCATION

Medill School of Journalism

Northwestern University
B.S. in Journalism
Graduated: December 2016
Concentration: *French Social Science*
Concentration: *Psychology*
GPA: 3.5/4.0

LANGUAGES

English // native language
French // complete fluency
Spanish // basic proficiency

SKILLS

Strong skills in Premiere, Photoshop, Bridge, with InCopy, Illustrator and InDesign experience.

4 years of professional photography experience.

Extensive university training in copyediting.

Strong command of Buffer and all social media platforms.

REFERENCES

Sarah Love

Associate Photo Editor at *The Knot*
slove@xogrp.com
212.515.3569

Jenni Grover Prokopy

Founder/Operator of ChronicBabe.com
chronicbabe@gmail.com
773.368.3074